
From: KDA
To: Karen Allen
Subject: Fwd: The less you buy, the more you save!
Date: Friday, December 16, 2022 10:02:22 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris @ Stark Library <info@starklibrary.org>
Date: Thu, Dec 15, 2022 at 6:12 PM
Subject: The less you buy, the more you save!
To: <kallen1086@gmail.com>

Put away your credit card and pull out your Stark Library card! No annual fee, no

interest, no payments, EVER!!!!!!!  With this magical piece of plastic, you can

access downloadable, digital, and streaming options to entertain, learn, and

grow, saving lots of dough, so you can make merry without a grinchy bill hanging

over your head. No Library card? No problem. Sign up online or stop by any

Library location to get one FREE.

Get a Card

 

Check out our favorite deals!

Stream & Download

 
eBooks & Audiobooks
Amazon Prime: $139 per year
Audible: $180+ per year
Your Library: FREE with hoopla or Libby

 
Movies & TV
Netflix: $120+ per year
Hulu: $80+ per year
Your Library: FREE with hoopla or Kanopy

 
Music
Apple Music: $120+ per year
Spotify $120 per year
Your Library: FREE with hoopla

Learn More!

 

Boost Your Skills - and Maybe Your Paycheck Potential!

Beyond streaming entertainment and books, you can
use the Library to develop your potential in all areas
of your life with FREE online access to LinkedIn
Learning.  Choose from thousands of classes taught
by experts in areas like leadership, business
strategies, emotional intelligence, design, how to
reduce distractions, and much more. LinkedIn
Learning costs $240 per year! Can you guess how
much it is with your Library card?

Learn More

 

Stock Up on Good Investment Advice

Investing in stocks, mutual funds, or another
opportunity? Tap into the Library’s Morningstar
Investment Research Center for comprehensive,
independent information and analysis on thousands
of investments. Informed decisions are more likely
to pay off in the long run – and you don’t have to
pay a penny for the investment insights. If you want
to subscribe to Morningstar on your own, get ready
to pay $249 per year.

Get Info

 

Be a Smart Shopper

Are you looking to surprise your mom with an air
fryer? Buy a laptop for a college student? Find the
right gaming system for your kiddo?  Access our free,
online Consumer Reports for unbiased product
reviews to make your dollars go the farthest. Save
on shopping for the holidays and every day. An
online subscription would cost you $39 per year.

Read More

 

Library Events - ALWAYS FREE!

There is always lots of fun, learning, and creating to enjoy at the Library for
FREE. This month, don’t let your kids miss out on the Winter Solstice Celebration,
experiencing how other countries celebrate the shortest day of the year. Learn
how to Boost Brain Power with Super Foods to keep your memory sharp. Turn
your Trash to Treasure, creating sustainable, often functional art from what you
have lying around the house. Check out these events and more on our website.
Priceless AND free with your Library card!

All Events

 

Holiday Hours
We are closed on the following days:

Saturday, December 24
Sunday, December 25
Monday, December 26
Saturday, December 31
Sunday, January 1
Monday, January 2

 

Need a library card? Stop by any branch or sign up for a virtual
card!

330-452-0665 StarkLibrary.org

To keep receiving emails like this, please add info@starklibrary.org to your address book.
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